

K Z A P



Remington Rand Inc.

BRANCHES EVERYWHERE

MADE IN U. S. A.

**REMOVABLE LABEL GUIDE**

Cat. No. 4550L

Patent No. 1390199

June 1954

985

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

K Z A P (Eff: 11-5-68)

Date first licensed 12-29-59 (APPL. 11/16/79) Call letters X K X R QWESTERN CITIES BROADCASTING OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Station location Sacramento, California  
THE NEW DAY BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC. (ALH 4-10-73 EFF: 4-15-73)X CALIFORNIA TALKING MACHINE AND WIRELESS COMPANY (MLH & MPH 11-27-68)  
XKXRQ, INC. (BAPLH-95 9-11-68 EFF: 9-15-68)Name of licensee X DALE W. FLEWELLINGTransmitter location 4 miles SE of Folsom, California (PH 2-13-80)  
X Elks Bldg., 921 11th Street, Sacramento, California95814  
Main studio location 924 9th Street, Sacramento, California (BRCH 8-28-73)  
X Same as transmitter

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BPH-2389 HAAT: 255' Construction permit	2-3-59	98.5mc Ch. 253	<del>3.5kw</del> TPO-1kw		4-3 10-3-59
BMPH-5531 #1.	8-18-59	Mod. CP (above) to install new trans., make changes in ant. system and operate trans. by remote control.			
BMPH-6045 (2)	10-16-59	To extend completion date			1-5-60
SCA-182 42 & 67kc	10-21-59	Sub. Communications Authorization on Multiplex Basis to			(see auth.)
BLH-1473 HAAT: 255'	12-29-59	98.5mc ft.	3.5kw TPO: 1kw	U	12-29-59 12-1-62
		Lic. to cover CP (BPH-2389 as mod.) which auth. construction of a new FM Broadcast Station and to delete operation by remote control.			
BPH-2938 HAAT: 255'	4-7-60	98.5mc Ch. 253	35-kw TPO: 10-kw	U	6-7-60 12-7-60
		CP to increase ERP and install new transmitter.			
BMPH-6533 (1)	12-29-60	Mod. of CP (BPH-2938) for extension of completion date to 3-15-61.			
BMPH-6660 BMPH-6661 (2)	4-6-61	Modification of CP (BPH-2938) for extension completion date to 6-15-61 and change transmitter (conditional).			
BMPH-6757 (3)	7-7-61	Mod. CP (BPH-2938, as mod.) for extension of completion date to 9-15-61.			
BMPH-6937 (4)	10-2-61	Mod. CP (BPH-2938 as mod.) for extension completion date to 1-2-62.			
		(Above CP FORFEITED per ltr 1-17-62)			
BRH-985	11-8-62	Renewal of license			12-1 12-1-65
BRSCA-182	11-8-62	Subsidiary Communications Authorization to Multiplex Basis to			12-1-65
BRH-985	11-5-65	Renewal of License			12-1 12-1-68
BRSCA-182	11-5-65	Renewals of SCA			12-1 12-1-68
BPH-4844 HAAT: 255'	5-17-67	98.5mc ch# 253	ERP: 35kw TPO: 10kw	Unl.	7-17-67 1-17-68
		CP to increase ERP increase TPO; and install new trans (Gates-FM-1B)			
BMPH-9761 (1)	12-29-67	Mod. of CP (BPH-4844) for ext. of completion date to			7-15-68

Form BC 126 # 2  
June 1954

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters  K X R Q .....

Station location .....

Name of licensee .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BMPH-10,107 (2)	7-3-68	MP(BPH-4844 as mod.)		ext. time to	1-15-69
Wire	8-8-68	Auth. remain silent thru			10-8-68
BAPLH-95	9-11-68	VOL. AL			
BASCA-303	"				
EFF:	9-15-68				
WIRE	10-17-68	Auth. to remain silent extended thru			11-15-68
Letter 11-8-68. Resumed operation 6 a.m. PST on 11-8-68.					
BMLH-317(1)	11-27-68	ML to chg. name.			
BMPH-10329(3)	11-27-68	MP(BPH-4844 as mod.) to chg. name			
BRH-985 & BRSCA-182	11-29-68	98.5mc	ERP:3.5kw	Unl.	12-1-71
Ltr.	10-16-68	describe trans. Gates FM-1B with a Collins 310Z exciter.			
BMPH-10,460 (4)	1-31-69	MP(BPH-4844 as mod.)		ext. time	7-15-69
BMPH-10,627 HAAT:255'	6-23-69	98.5mc.	ERP:35kw	Unl.	7-15-69
<del>XXXX</del> Cond <sup>n</sup> L		ch#253	TPO: 10kw	(MP(BPH-4844 as mod.)	make chgs. in transmitting equipment.
BMPH-10,698 (1)	7-28-69	MP(BPH-4844 as mod)		ext. time	10-15-69
BLH-4518(1)	3-29-71	Lic.(BPH-4844, as mod.)			12-1-71
BRH-985 (S)	11-26-71	RENEWAL			12-1-74
BRSCA-182		RENEWAL of SCA			
EBSA	5-22-72				
BTC-6904	7-31-72	Vol. TC			
BALH-1799 BASCA-557	4-10-73	VOL AL		EFF:	
BRCH-1,170 (1)	8-28-73	ML to operate by RC			
Ltr. Rec'd	8-24-73	Trans: Sparta-612A now installed.			
BTC-7484	8-16-74	VOL. TC		EFF:	
SCA 67 khz. renewed only per atty. 9-19-74					

BC-126  
February 1974

FM/BC

#3

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters ..... KZAP

Station location .....

SEE CARD #1

Name of licensee .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From - To
BRH-985(L) BRSCA-182	11-18-74	Renewal	of License		12-1-77
BPH-9338(L) HAAT: 250ft (H&V)	3-28-75	98.5MHz	ERP: 50kw(H&V) CP chg trans, ant, TPO,		3-28-76 ERP & HAAT
BLH-6716 (L)	7-29-75	Lic(BPH-9338)			12-1-77
BTC-8423	9/27/77	Vol TC	EFF: 10-26-77		
BRH-985(S)	6-23-78	Renewal	of(Main & SCA)		12-1-80
BTCH780919EA	11-8-78	VOL. TC	EFF: 12-18-78)		
-----	11/16/79	LICENSEE	NAME CHANGED		
BPH-790611AI (L) HAAT:500' (h&v) (MAIN)	2-13-80	98.5	ERP:50.0kW(H&V) CP to chg. TL, install new ant. sys. inc. HAAT.		2-13-81
BPH-790611AN HAAT:275' (L) CANCELLED 10-14-80 per attys request	2-20-80	98.5	ERP:39kW(H) CP ot install Aux. Trans. & Ant., Locate Trans. At:. chg. SL & RC & TPO FOR AUXILAIRY PURPOSES ONLY		2-20-81
BLH-800729AA BRH-800731VS BRSCA-800731VSI HAAT:500' (H&V) (L)	2-5-81 12-31-80 12-31-80	RENEWAL AND MODIFICATION OF LICENSE AND SCA			12-1-83

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Aug. 1955

Call  
Letters ~~NEW~~ K X R QName DALE W. FLEWELLING  
1818 Q Street, Sacramento, California

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
HPH-2389 Rec'd Filed	3-3-58 3-4-58 3-4-58	Construction permit for a new FM Broadcast Station to be operated on: Frequency: <del>100.5 mc. - Channel 276</del> 98.5mc, Ch.253 Power: 3.5 kw. HAAT: 255' Transmitter: Gates BF-1A Transmitter location: Elks Bldg., 921 11th St. Sacramento, California Studio location: Elks Bldg., 921 11th St. Sacramento, California Engineer: Reuben A. Isberg	GRANTED	2-3-59
A mended Rec'd Filed	12-10-58 12-12-58 1-12-59 (Order)	Amended to change frequency to 98.5mc, Ch.253		
BMPH-5531 Rec'd Filed	6-9-59 6-11-59 6-11-59	Modification of construction permit (BMP-2389 as amended which authorized a new FM Broadcast Station) to install a new type transmitter (Gates FM-1B) and make changes in antenna system. & operate trans. by remote control <del>from</del> Elks Bldg. 10th Floor. Sacramento, Calif.	GRANTED	8-18-59



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters KOYRQName DALE W. FLETCHING

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BSCA-182 Rec'd & Filed	6-17-59 6-19-59	Request to establish a new Subsidiary Communications Service, Multiplex basis, to be operated on sub-carrier frequencies of 42kc and 67kc.	GRANTED	10-21-59
AMENDED R&F	9-15-59 9-17-59	To delete previous stereophonic request & substitute a functional music operation in its place.		
<del>BMPH-6045</del> R & F	<del>10-2-59</del> 10-5-59	<del>Modification of C. P. (BPH-2389, as modified, which authorized a new FM broadcast station) for extension of completion date from 10-3-59 to _____.</del>	<del>GRANTED</del> to	<del>10-16-59</del> 1-5-60
BLH-1473 R & F	10-19-59 10-20-59	License to cover C.P. (BPH-2389 as modified) which authorized construction of a new FM Broadcast Station and to delete operation by remote control.	GRANTED	12-29-59

FORM BC-121  
AUG. 1955

#3

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call Letters KXKQ

Name DALE W. FLEWELLING  
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BPH-2938 R & F	2-29-60 3-1-60	Construction Permit to increase ERP from 3.5kw to 35kw & install new transmitter (Gates-FM-1B-modified)	GRANTED HAAT: ERP:	4-7-60 255' 35-kw
BMPH-6533 Rec'd&Filed	12-2-60 12-6-60	Modification of CP(BPH-2938 which, auth. installation new transmitter and incr. in ERP) for extension of completion date from 12-7-60 to 3-15-61.	Granted	12-29-60
BMPH-6660 R & F	3-8-61 3-10-61	Mod. of C.P. (BPH-2938 as modified which authorized the installation of new transmitter and increase in ERP) for extension of completion date from 3-15-61 to 6-15-61.	GRANTED	4-6-61
BMPH-6661 R & F	3-8-61 3-10-61	Mod. of C.P. (BPH-2938 as modified which authorized the installation of new transmitter and increase in ERP) to make changes in transmitting equipment.	GRANTED (conditional)	4-6-61
BMPH-6767 Rec'd&Filed	5-15-61 5-31-61	Modification of CP(BPH-2938 as mod. which auth. changes) for extension completion date from 6-15-61 to _____	GRANTED	7-7-61 to 9-15-61

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

AUG. 1955

4

Call

Letters KTRQName Dale E. Flewelling  
Sacramento, California

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPH-6937 R&F	9-6-61 9-12-61	Mod of CP (BPH-2938 as mod which auth increase ERP and install new trans) for extension of completion date from 9-15-61 to 12-15-61.	GRANTED	10-2-61 to 1-2-62.
BRSCA-182 Rec'd Filed	8-31-62 9-4-62 9-4-62	Renewal of Subsidiary Communications Authorization	GRANTED	11-8-62
BRH-985 Rec'd Filed	8-31-62 9-4-62 9-4-62	Renewal of license	GRANTED	11-8-62
BPH-4844 R&F	3-3-65 3-8-65	Construction permit to increase ERP to <del>5kw</del> , increase TPO to <del>10kw</del> , and install new trans (Gates-RM-1B(modified)).  SEE CARD #5 FOR AMENDMENT	GRANTED	5-17-67

FORM BC-121  
AUG. 1955

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Card #5

Call Letters K X R Q

Name DALE W. FLEWELLING  
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRH-985	8/27/65	Renewal of license	GRANTED	11-5-65
R & F	8/30/65			
BRSCA-182	8/26/65	Renewal of license SCA	GRANTED	11-5-65
R & F	8/30/65			
<del>BRH-4844</del> (contd)				
AMENDMENT	12-14-65	Amended to change horiz ERP to <del>5.024w</del> and operate on a vert ERP of <del>1.50kw</del> increase HAAT to <del>460'</del> , change ant-trans and studio location to <del>Gardner Highway, West Sacramento, Calif.</del> , change trans to (Gates-FM-1B), <del>install new horiz and vert ant (Jaspro-493/5V, 9-horis and 5-vert sections)</del> and change TPO to <del>14w</del>	GRANTED	5-17-67
	12-17-65			
BRH-4844 (contd)				
AMENDMENT	4-13-66	AMENDED to change ERP to 35kw, TPO to 10kw, and trans to (Gates-FM-1B(mod)), and to delete amend of 12-17-65 which changed ant-trans loc, type trans and ant, ERP, HAAT and TPO. (retain lic.site)		
R & F	4-15-66			

FORM BC-121  
AUG. 1955

# 6

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call *fm*  
Letters .....K.X.R.Q.....

Name **DALE W. FLEWELLING**  
**SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA**

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPH-9761 R & F DEC 2 1967	12-8-67 12-8-67	Mod. of CP(BPH-4844 which authorized incr. ERP; TPO; and install new trans) for extension of completion date from 1-17-68 to 7-15-68.  Atty - Donald E. Bilger(Smith, Pepper etc.)	GRANTED to	12-29-67 7-15-68
2-21-68 ORDERED TO SHOW CAUSE WHY LICENSE SHOULD NOT BE REVOKED AND ALSO NOTIFIED OF APPARENT LIABILITY OF \$10,000	Ltr. 3-1-68	No longer represented by Smith, Pepper etc.(Don Bilger)		
BAPLH-95 BASCA-303 Rec'd	4-2-68 4-12-68	Voluntary assignment of license, CP(BPH-4844, as mod.,) and SCA to KXRQ, INC.  Atty for assignor - Cohen & Berfield for assignee - Robert M. Booth, Jr.	GRANTED EFF:	9-11-68 9-15-68
FEE PD: \$75 - #420674 FILED \$30 - #421617 Fee pd: \$75 (for CP) APR 26 1968	4-18-68 4-22-68	Pub. Notice filed 5-13-68 REQUEST WAIVER SECTION 1.597 -F 6-12-68 <i>over</i>		

F.C.C. - WASHINGTON, D. C.

RE: BAPLH-95

Amended 6-10-68 re: Sect. II, para. 7

Statement re consideration filed 7-29-68

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

AUG. 1955

CALIFORNIA TALKING MACHINE AND WIRELESS COMPANY

Call

Letters ..... K X R Q .....

\* X R Q (9-11-68)

Name X DALE W. FLEWELLING  
"SACRAMENTO," "CALIFORNIA"

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPH-10,107 R & F #435347 \$30 JUN 10 1968	6-10-68 6-11-68 6-11-68	MP(BPH-4844 as mod.) ext. time to _____ Attys - Cohen and Berfield(Morton L. Berfield)	GRANTED to	7-3-68 1-15-69
	9-11-68	Commission by Memorandum Opinion and Order, ordered KXRQ (FM) to pay forfeiture of \$5,000. (Revocation proceeding terminated)		Docket #18038)
BRH-985 BRSCA-182 R & F #455594-95 \$105 SEP 27 1968	8/26/68 8/26/68 8/30/68 8/30/68	Renewal of license Renewal of SCA Atty- Morton L. Berfield AMENDED 10-16-68 re: to change name of applicant to "KXRQ, Inc." and then to "California Talking Machine and Wireless Company"	GRANTED	11-29-68
BMLH-317 R & F #465314 \$30 OCT 23 1968	10-9-68 10-11-68 10-11-68	Mod. of Lic. to change the name of licensee to CALIFORNIA TALKING MACHINE AND WIRELESS COMPANY Attys - Booth & Lovett	GRANTED	11-27-68

Called Atty: 9/26/68 re amend name



FORM BC-121  
AUG. 1955

#8

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call K Z A P  
Letters X K X R Q

CALIFORNIA TALKING MACHINE AND WIRELESS COMPANY

Name XKX R Q, INC.

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPH-10,329 R & F #465314 \$30 OCT 23 1968	10-9-68 10-11-68 10-11-68	Mod. of GP (BPH-4844 as mod.) chg. name of permittee to CALIFORNIA TALKING MACHINE AND WIRELESS COMPANY.  ATTYS - Booth & Lovett	GRANTED	11-27-68
BMPH-10,460 R & F #481592 \$30 OCT 23 1968	1-8-69 1-10-69 1-10-69	MP(BPH-4844 as mod.) ext. time to 7-15-69 (FOR CHGS.)	GRANTED to	1-31-69 7-15-69
BMPH-10,627 R & F #512887 \$30 MAY 10 1969	4-29-69 5-8-69 5-8-69	MP(BPH-4844 as mod.) make changes in trans- mitting equipment.  Atty - Robert M. Booth, Jr.(Booth & Freret)	GRANTED COND'L	6-23-69
BMPH-10,698 R & F #528780 \$30 JUL 7 1969	7-11-69 7-14-69 7-14-69	MP (BPH-4844, as mod.) ext. time to 10-15-69(For Changes).	GRANTED to	7-28-69 10-15-69

#9  
FORM BC-121  
AUG. 1955

# APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

98.5mc.

Call Letters K Z A P

Name CALIFORNIA TALKING MACHINE & WIRELESS COMPANY  
Sacramento, California

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BLH-4518 R & F #541987 \$30. PT-	9-10-69 9-15-69 9-15-69 9-25-69	Lic.(BPH-4844, as mod.) to increase power. Transmitter: COMPOSITE.  NOV 18 1969	GRANTED	3-29-71
BPH-7542 R & F #015880 \$50 CODE: 061 PRESS: 29	6-4-71 7-12-71 7-12-71  JUL 1971	Construction Permit to change TPO: 14.2kw; ERP: 50kw.  Atty---	DISMISSED As Moot (Sections 0.281 (d)(7) & 0.281(u) of The Comm. Rules. PRESS APR 25 1973	3-30-73
PETITION	8-5-71 9-13-71 9-13-71	REQUEST FOR DESIGNATION OF APPLICATION AS BEING FOR MAJOR CHANGE.; FILED BY GREAT WESTERN BROADCASTING CORP.  OBJECTIONS OF CENTRAL CALIFORNIA EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION FILED BY CENTRAL CALIFORNIA EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION. KXTV'S PETITION TO DENY FILED BY GREAT WESTERN BROADCASTING CORP.		

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K Z A P

Name THE NEW DAY BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.  
X CALIFORNIA TALKING MACHINE AND WIRELESS COMPANY  
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRH-985	8-28-71	Renewal of License	GRANTED	11-26-71
R & F	9-2-71	AMENDED 11-1-71 re: programming		
PN	9-2-71			
BRSCA-182	8-26-71	Renewal of SCA		
PRESS SEP 9	1971			
BTC-6904	6-25-72	Involuntary transfer of control of lic corp	GRANTED	7-31-72
R & F	7-3-72	from Lawrence Cahagan to Elsa Bailey and		
FEE PD: \$250 #088736		Florence Bailey, Administratrices of the Estate		
CODE 054 (Form 316)		of Lawrence Cahagan, Deceased	EFF:	
JUL 14 1972		Atty - Booth & Freret		
BALH-1799	1-12-73	Voluntary assignment of license and SCA to	GRANTED	4-10-73
BASCA-557		THE NEW DAY BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.	Req. Grant Fee	\$ 4,002.00
R & F	1-18-73		EFF:	4-15-73
FEE PD: \$1000 #145142		Atty - Booth & Freret	fee paid 050	4-23-73
CODE 049		AMENDED 2-23-73 - consent to assignment;	W 176775	
PUB. notice filed 3-1-73		pro forma bal. sheet; fin. data		
		AMENDED 4-5-73 - statement re programming		

Form BC-121  
September 1969

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters ...K.Z.A.P......Name The New Day Broadcasting Company, Inc.  
Sacramento, California

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRCH-1,170 R & F #215570 \$50 Code 057 Press AUG 10 1973	6-13-73 7-18-73 7-19-73	Mod. of license to change studio location to: 924 9th Street, Sacramento, California and operate by remote control from the proposed studio site.  Atty: <del>Julian P. Freret</del> J. Roger Wollenberg (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering)	GRANTED	8-28-73
BTC -7484 R & F FEE PD: \$250 #327946 CODE 019 (FORM 316) JUL 30 1974	7-18-74 7-22-74	Involuntary transfer of control of lic corp from George J. Fickes to Dorothy B. Fickes and Security Trust Company, Co-Executors of the Estate of George J. Fickes, Deceased  Atty - Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering	GRANTED EFF:	8-26-74

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call Letters K Z A P

Name THE NEW DAY BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.  
Sacramento, California

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRH-985 R & F P.N. PRESS BRSCA-182 R & F	7-28-74 8-1-74 8-1-74 SEP 3 1974 7-28-74 8-1-74	Renewal of License  Atty.: J. Roger Wollenberg  Renewal of SCA	GRANTED	11-18-74
BPH-9338 R & F #387458 \$50 Code 057 PRESS	1-25-75 1-30-75 1-31-75 FEB 24 1975	Construction Permit to install new transmitter (SPARTA 625); install new antenna (JAMPRO, JSCP-4, 4 sections (H&V); change TPO; change ERP: 50kw(H&V); change HAAT: 250 ft.  Atty: J. Roger Wollenberg  Engr: Marvin Clapp	GRANTED	3-28-75
BLH-6716 R & F W 434049-\$100 PTA PRESS	5-27-75 5-29-75 6-3-75-057- 6-5-75 JUN 30 1975	Lic.(BPH-9338)-Changes.	GRANTED	7-29-75

(BRH-985) Atty. was called 9-10-74 re: SGA frequencies

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K Z A P

Name THE NEW DAY BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.  
Sacramento, Calif.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BTC-8423 R & F FORM 315 AUG 24 1977 PN filed	7-23-77 7-28-77 9-6-77	Voluntary transfer of control of lic corp from Dorothy B. Fickes and Security Trust Company, Co-Executors of the Estate of George J. Fickes, (deceased) to Dorothy B. Fickes <u>Atty - Wilmer, Cutler &amp; Pickering</u>	GRANTED EFF:	9/27/77 10-26-77
BRH-985 BRSCA-182 R & F PN Recd. PRESS AUG 18 1977	7-29-77 " " " AUG 18 1977	RENEWAL OF LICENSE RENEWAL OF SCA Stewart A. Block, Atty.	GRANTED	6-23-78
BTCH 780919EA Form 315 PRESS Filed 9-22-78 (Signature page Transfer)	9-14-78 OCT 4 1978 10-13-78	Vol. TC from Dorothy Fickes, Mary Beimfohr, Edward Beimfohr, Donald Early et al (all stockholders) to KLUC Broadcasting Co. (SEE OVER) Atty - David Tillotson (Arent, Fox, etc)	GRANTED EFF:	11-8-78 12-18-78

EA

BTCH re: Signature page transfer<sup>PT</sup> filed 9-22-78

Transferee is licensee of KLUC (FM) & AM KMJJ, etc  
(Articles etc on file)

AMENDED 10-20-78 re: Ascertainment data

AMENDED 10-30-78 re: Ascer. data



## APPLICATION RECORD BROADCASTING

Call Letters: K Z A P

Name: THE NEW DAY BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

Station Location: SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

File No.	Date	Description	Action and Date
BPH-790611AI ACCEPTED CUT OFF DATE OCT 2-79	CUT OFF	Construction permit to chg TL: 4 mi SE of Folsom, California; install new ant (JAMPRO JSCP-5,5 sects H&V); make chgs in ant sys (incr hght) HAAT: 500' H&V 38 38 35      121 05 51 ATTY David Tillotson	GRANTED 2-13-80
BPH790611AN PRESS (0)	JUL 17 1979	CP to install Aux. Trans. & Ant. (COLLINS 37M-4, 4 sects. H) & Locate Trans. at: 4 mi. SE of Folsom, California; chg. SL & RC to: 924 9th Street, Sacramento, California; to be operated on: ERP: 39kw (H); HAAT: 275' (H) & chg. TPO (FOR AUXILIARY PURPOSES ONLY).  38° 38' 35"    121° 05' 51"	GRANTED 2-20-80  CANCELLED 10-14-80 per Atty's request.

#15

APPLICATION RECORD-BROADCASTING  
98.5MHz.

Call Letters: K Z A P

Name: WESTERN CITIES BROADCASTING OF CALIFORNIA, INC.  
X THE NEW DAY BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

Station Location: SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

*Folsom,*

File No.	Date	Description	Action and Date
APPL. DATED PRESS (0)	10-25-79 NOV 15 1979	Filed by David Tillotson Request to change Name of Licensee to: WESTERN CITIES BROADCASTING OF CALIFORNIA, INC.	GRANTED 11/16/79
BLH-800729AA PTA PRESS	AUG 18 1980	License to cover (BPH-790611AI) for changes. Atty: David Tillotson	GRANTED 2-5-81 Issued with renewal
BRH 800731 VS BRSCA " PRESS	SEP 2 1980	RENEWAL OF LICENSE RENEWAL OF SCA David Tillotson, Atty.	GRANTED 12-31-80 Issued with BLH-800729AA

## About the History Cards ...

History Cards were first used by the Department of Commerce to keep track of applications filed by, and changes to, the earliest AM broadcast stations in the early 1920s. The records were subsequently transferred to the Federal Radio Commission in 1927, and after that to the Federal Communications Commission when that agency was created in 1934. These cards gradually grew into a large card file.

FM History Cards were initiated in the early 1940s, with the authorization of the earliest FM stations in the FM band, then at 42 to 50 MHz. (The band was shifted to its present location, 88 to 108 MHz, in 1946.) History Cards remained in use until the creation of the first computerized database in 1980 to track broadcast applications, the Broadcast Application Processing System (BAPS). However, the Commission did not transfer the data from the History Cards to the new system. Instead, it retained the History Cards in their original form for reference.

In 1999, the Commission moved to a new location (445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW), and also at that time created the successor database to BAPS, the Consolidated DataBase System (CDBS). Prior to that move, the History Cards were transferred to microfiche by a contractor (only a few sets of microfiche exist), and the original paper cards were destroyed. The History Cards were stored on the microfiche as negative images, like those you see above.

History Cards contain very brief entries and notes about station facilities, applications, and ownership. They are not, and never were intended to be, a comprehensive record of a station's operations. Nevertheless, they can be useful to help determine, for example, when a station first went on the air and its call letters at that time. History Card comments were generally typed onto the cards, and thus some records will show more faintly or with more smudging than others, depending on the quality of typewriter and ribbon then used. Occasional handwritten comments, corrections, and strikeouts may also be found. Cards may be incomplete, missing, or occasionally out of sequence.

The History Cards are presented here as they were copied to microfiche, to preserve this record for public use, and with the hope that they will be of value to future researchers of radio station history.

